GEORGIA

CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5406

TO: Richard Garland, Parks & Recreation Director
FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager
DATE: July 30, 2018

SUBJECT: Recommendation — FY 2019 Lease of Toro Reelmaster 3575-D

The Parks Maintenance Department budgeted to lease the Toro Reelmaster 3575-D Mower,
3100-D Sidewinder and Multi-Pro 1750 Sprayer for 48 months. This equipment will be leased
from Jerry Pate Turf and Irrigation and is priced using Georgia State Contract # 99999-SPD-
SPD0000102-0014. This equipment will provide a yearly savings of $139,752.00 on our
landscape maintenance contract.

Vendor Monthly Lease Cost Yearly Cost 48 month Cost

Jerry Pate Turf & Irrigation $2,944.26 $35,331.12 $141,324.48

It is the recommendation of Parks & Recreation and Purchasing to award this lease to Jerry Pate
Turf & Irrigation. Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for
approval.




